
Petruery 
Twenty-eighth 

1921.

Dr. Casey '„7oo&.
Tropical Research Station, 
Kartabo, British Guiana.

Dear Dr. Casey Bood:-
I thank you very much indee* 

for your interesting letter of January 51st.
I can well imagine that you are having 

a splendi* time meeting in that, to us, out of the 
way place old friends or at least men whom you feel 
you know well because they are pra*uates of the same 
College.

I am glad to tell you that at a 
meeting of the Governors this morning approval was 
given for the extension of our Library. This exten­
sion will take care of our requirements for about 
ten years an* work will be begun this summer, .,'e 
have also agroa* to *ouble the appropriation for 
the Library; so with this additional accommodation 
an* these.a**itional fun*s, anJ the help which we 
are getting from splendid fellows like yourself, we 
believe that McGill's Library will soon shew raarke* 
improvement.

You will also be intereste* in 
knowing that we are r-oing to exten* this summer 
the 01* Me*ical Building a * make it a home for the 
Departments of Physiology, Bio-chemistry, Zoology 
an! Botany. De t year we shall re-mo*el an* rebuild 
the ^rts builling. V.'e also inter, * to begin this 
year the erection of a gymnasium, an* in all 
probability may combine with it some Dormitory 
ac c omrao 1 at i on.

-, Pathological Building is a very 
urgent requirement, but, as one familiar with


